Monday, 10 August 2015 12:57:08 British Summer Time

Subject: RE: Bicester, Middleton Stoney Road Traffic Calming
Date: Wednesday, 5 August 2015 14:50:51 British Summer Time

From: Hendy, Dave - Environment & Economy

To: Dyson, Andy
CC: Smith, Mike - Environment & Economy
Hi Andy

Thank you for sending the amended street lighting layout, | can confirm the street
lighting layout/design shown on drawings 1903/MSR/1301, 1302 & 1303 Rev C is
approved by OCC, please find attached plans showing the maintenance numbers for the
new street lights. Also attached is the electrical test certificate which needs to be
completed by the street lighting contractors and our highway standard detail drawings.

Kind regards

Dave

Dave Hendy
Senior Street Lighting Engineer

Street Lighting

Highways & Transport
Oxfordshire County Council
Speedwell House
Speedwell Street

Oxford

OX1 1NE

Tel: 01865 810542

Street Lighting team number: 01865 815660
Fax: 01865 810467

Email: dave.hendy@oxfordshire.gov.uk
www.oxfordshire.gov.uk

Save money and paper - do you really need to print this email?

From: Dyson, Andy [mailto:Andy.Dyson@WSPGroup.com]
Sent: 05 August 2015 12:38
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To: Hendy, Dave - Environment & Economy
Cc: Smith, Mike - Environment & Economy
Subject: RE: Bicester, Middleton Stoney Road Traffic Calming

Dave
Thanks for speaking with me earlier
| update the drawings as requested, including the following

Drawing 1301 Rev C

- includes 2 additional columns at locations 46 and 47 at the MSR/Shakespeare Roundabout. As

agreed column 61 will not be required due to the proximity of the proposed column to the
east.

- lalso noted that the 2 columns further west of columns 46 and 47 would not have been
installed. | have therefore added 2 additional columns here.

- Shown existing column 45 on opposite side of road as per OCC dwg.

- OCC column spec added.

Drawing 1302 Rev C
- OCC column spec added.
- Columns to be removed

Drawing 1303 Rev C
- 1 additional column located opposite the Loddon Close junction
- OCC column spec added.
- Columns to be removed

| trust these changes are acceptable and we look forward to receiving TA from Street Lighting
Many thanks

Andy
BaWSP | B3R3318 o

Andy Dyson
Principal Engineer

WSP UK, Mountbatten House, Basing View
Basingstoke, Hampshire, RG21 4HJ

Tel: +44 (0) 1256 318 800

Mob: +44 (0) 7990 081 308

From: Hendy, Dave - Environment & Economy [mailto:dave.hendy@oxfordshire.gov.uk]
Sent: 05 August 2015 10:05

To: Dyson, Andy

Cc: Smith, Mike - Environment & Economy

Subject: RE: Bicester, Middleton Stoney Road Traffic Calming

Hi Andy

Thank you for the calculations, | have just noticed on your layout that the existing
columns by Middleton Stoney Road Roundabout with Shakespeare Drive is incorrect,
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attached is the street lighting layout drawing showing the existing lighting — please note
that street lights 46, 47 & 61 shown on A3897 where not installed.

| was also wondering if it would be possible to install a header column at the Loddon
Close junction as this a very busy junction, would it also be possible to show the
attached column specification and the street lighting columns to be removed as part of
you works on the layout drawings.

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
Sent: 03 August 2015 14:50

To: Hendy, Dave - Environment & Economy

Subject: RE: Bicester, Middleton Stoney Road Traffic Calming

Dave
Sorry for the slow turn around — been hectic.
I’'ve updated this on the drawings to show the calc results and also attach the Philips document for you

Many thanks
Andy

pmWSP | gaiNckerrorr

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
Sent: 27 July 2015 14:00

To: Dyson, Andy

Subject: Bicester, Middleton Stoney Road Traffic Calming

Hi Andy

Mike Smith in our Roads Agreement Team has passed me the latest street lighting
layout (drawing No: 1903/MSR/1302 Rev A) for the new traffic calming arrangments on
Middleton Stoney Road Bicester and | was if you could forward me the calculations so |
can make sure the light classes are being met.

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

This email, including attachments, may contain confidential information. If you have received it
in error, please notify the sender by reply and delete it immediately. Views expressed by the
sender may not be those of Oxfordshire County Council. Council emails are subject to the
Freedom of Information Act 2000. http://www.oxfordshire.gov.uk/emaildisclaimer

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

Page 4 of 4


mailto:dave.hendy@oxfordshire.gov.uk
mailto:dave.hendy@oxfordshire.gov.uk
http://www.oxfordshire.gov.uk/
http://www.oxfordshire.gov.uk/emaildisclaimer
http://www.oxfordshire.gov.uk/emaildisclaimer

This email, including attachments, may contain confidential information. If you have received it in error, please
notify the sender by reply and delete it immediately. Views expressed by the sender may not be those of

Oxfordshire County Council. Council emails are subject to the Freedom of Information Act 2000.
http://www.oxfordshire.gov.uk/emaildisclaimer

Page 5 of4





